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RELEASE IN PART B6

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Ok,

H

10/3112010 12:15:02 AM +00:00

Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com>

Re: What time is it here?

  Original Message  
From: Huma Abedin
To: H
Sent: Sat Oct 30 20:13:44 2010
Subject: Re: What time is it here?

Ok ill tell these guys to get organized. Do u want to stop and eat? Breakfast buffet supposed to be really good.

  Original Message  
From: H
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Sat Oct 30 20:10:42 2010
Subject: Re: What time is it here?

I'm going to get ready to go out.

  Original Message  
From: Huma Abedin
To: H
Sent: Sat Oct 30 19:48:05 2010
Subject: Re: What time is it here?
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Its 7am.

  Original Message  
From: H
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Sat Oct 30 19:46:57 2010
Subject: What time is it here?

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail,com>
Date: Sat, 30 Oct 2010 20:15:02 -0400
Subiect: Re: What time is it here? 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: true
PR RIM MSG REF ID: 1432305026

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06176062 Date: 07131/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06176062 Date: 07/31/2017

PR RIM MSG FOLDER ID: -3
PR RIM DELETED BY DEVICE: true
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: true
PR RIM MSG STATUS: 1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06176062 Date: 07/31/2017


